

Delta State University Panhellenic Council General Council Minutes 29 February 2016, Union 306

This meeting was called to order by President Cailon Steward at 6:16 p.m. for general meeting discussion.

Members present: Cailon Steward, Brittany Foust, Connor Keenum, Mary Ashton Fowler, Lauren Hale, Tayler Peoples, Kayla Savage, Emily Thompson, and Jeanna Dacey Wilkes.

Members absent: Kim Rivera

The Panhellenic Creed was read by the Panhellenic Council.

A motion was made to approve Panhellenic Council Minutes for February 22, 2016 by Savage; second by Fowler. Minutes were approved by Fowler, Peoples, and Savage.

Delta Delta Pelta-Yes

Kappa Delta- Yes

Phi Mu- Yes

There was not a President's Report.

There was not a Vice President's report.

There was not a Secretary's report.

In the Treasurer's report, Treasurer Keenum stated that the Panhellenic Council checkbook is balanced at \$15,417.21 minus \$100 for "Which Fork Do I Use?," minus \$98.10 for cupcakes from Crave for GPA achievements, minus \$150 to Katie Busby and \$150 to Gillian Oakley for Miss Mississippi, plus refund of \$265.00 for Secretary/Treasurer, Connor Keenum, for not being able to attend SEPC. Adjusted Total is \$15,184.11. We have \$130.19 in cash.

There were no correspondences.

In the Committee Report, Vice President Foust announced that the judicial procedure committee need to schedule a time to meet.

In unfinished business, United Way Philanthropy funds are at \$4,112.00 out of \$5,000.00. 82.24% to our goal! "Build a Bag" fundraiser was set for February 15-19. We raised \$187 total! We are bringing it back in two weeks for a fundraiser for Anna Claire Stokes and her family from February 29- March 4th. Raised \$32 already for day one! Tonight is the last night for Revisions/Corrections of the 2016 Recruitment Rules. If nothing is voiced, executive council will decide. Values Based Recruitment setup was discussed.

In new business, we are bringing "Build- A-Bag" back this week for a fundraiser for Anna Claire Stokes and her family from February 29- March 4th. Raised \$32 already for day one! Members signed up times to work the table. It's been proposed that we double whatever we raise up to \$500 to give to Anna Claire. There was a motion made to double the money we raise up to \$500 by Fowler; second by Peoples. This motion was agreed unanimously.

Delta Delta-Yes

Kappa Delta-Yes

Phi Mu-Yes

Nominations for judges for the Carol Brumby Paper for Greek Banquet were discussed. Nomination for Faculty judge are Dr. Morris, Dr. Green, and Dr. Sledge. Nominations for Staff judge are Barkley Faulkner, Davlon Miller, and Bevin Lamb. Nominations for Student judge are Scotty Willis and Michelle Hill.

Announcements:

- Grammy Museum grand opening- March 3rd-5th
- Phi Mu Bracelet sale for Anna Claire—March 14th-21st
- Nominations for Greek Banquet are due March 28th
- Winning the Race Conference- March 28th-29th need volunteers
- Tri Delta Desserts--March 23rd
- Go Green Weekend April 1st- 3rd.
- Phi Mu Kappa Epsilon 50th Anniversary is April 1st-3rd
- SEPC is March 31st- April 3rd in Atlanta, GA
- Phi Mu's Amanda Cossey Price 5K is April 2nd
- National Badge Day—wear pin attire on April 4th.
- Greek Week is April 4th-8th
- Kappa Delta Confidence Coalition—April 6th
- Kappa Delta Shamrock Golf Tournament--April 9th
- Tri Delta Volleyball Tournament--April 13th—Time TBA.

A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Peoples; second by Fowler.

Delta Delta-Yes Kappa Delta-Yes Phi Mu-Yes

This meeting was adjourned at 7:43 p.m. by President Steward.

Minutes submitted by Secretary Keenum.